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Amendment NO. 1

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman

SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-2706-DG
OPENING DATE AND TIME: See Item One

DATE: October 7, 2014

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the RFQ only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.
ITEM ONE: NO CHANGE
ITEM Two: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS

1. Question: Total Number of employees.

Answer: Approximately 10,000 employees (5,691 Full-time equivalents), 42,953 students
(38.131 Full-time equivalents ~ Integrity Line will be available to employees and students.

2. Question: Do you have any employees working outside North America (US/Canada/Mexico)? If so,
please list countries and number of employees in each.

Answer: No

3. Question: | understand you currently have a hotline in place. Accordingly, we need to know about
how many reports do you receive per year?

Answer: Approximately 20

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADMENTMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED
BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID
TO REJECTION.
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